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Division of Occupational Safety and Health ECIE
800 W Washington St

Room 203
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Phone: (602) 542-5795 Fax: (602) 542-1614 .

Tucson Office Phone: (520) 628-5478 Fax: (520) 322—800%"9'"”"0":@2;., County
L AR B S A s 5w I e L VT S TN T Ty o v B, Tt ad et R B e
b & i .' :!-"'.' » ""‘..- .'-l-‘-\-l."' -:-;g!t.gtlo-nﬁrgnd Noﬂtmlﬁ.tram!'loxnh"-o-l “'...s.-.:'..'" r e I‘.--.". '.- :' K .:“-:' : . v : ‘:f".-‘.."" o .

To: Inspection Number: T3633-1472337

Cochise County - Douglas Road Yard Inspection Date(s): 04/08/2020-04/08/2020

1415 Melody Ln, Bldg C Issuance Date: 08/03/2020

Bisbee, AZ 85603

Inspection Site: ?é viglation(s) described in Hhis Citation @
3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd otification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have ocourred
Douglas, AZ 85607 on or abasit the day(s) the inspectian was made unless

etharwise tndicated within the descrintion given below,

An inspection of your workplace was recently conducted in accordance with the Arizona Occupational
Safety and Health Act (Title 23, Chapter 2, Article 10). The inspection revealed conditions which we believe
to be in violation of the Act. The nature of the alleged violation(s) is described in the enclosed Citation(s)
with reference to applicable standards, rules and provisions of said Act. Furthermore, you are hereby
notified, or will soon be notified, whether or not penalties will be assessed as a result of the cited
violation(s). You must abate the violation(s) referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the
penalties, unless within fifteen (15) worki days (excluding weekends and legal holidays) from your receipt
of this Citation and Notification of Penalty you notify, in writing, the Division of Occupational Safety and
Health, at the address shown above, of your intent to contest.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in
a prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of
the nature of your operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days
(excluding weekends and legal holidays), whichever is longer. YOU MUST COMPLY WITH THESE
POSTING REQUIREMENTS EVEN IF YOU CONTEST THE CITATION. The penalty dollar
amounts need not be posted and may be marked out or covered up prior to posting.

Notification of Corrective Action - You must certify in writing to the Division that each cited
violation(s) has been corrected, in accordance with A.A.C.R20-5-627. This certification must be received
within 10 calendar days following the abatement date, for those items which you do not contest. For those
items contested, the certification is due immediately following any final order upholding the citation(s). The
certification must contain the following: 1) the employer's name and address; 2) the inspection number; 3)
the completion date and method of abatement for each violation; 4) a statement that the information is
accurate and, 5) a statement that all affected employees and their representatives have been informed of the
completed abatement. This certification is required for all citations - including those classified as non-serious
- except those citations marked as "abated on site." (See note on page 2). The Abatement Certification Form
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accompanying this notice may be used to assist with this requirement. In addition to this certification, for
those items classified as serious, willful or repeat, documentation (photos, copies of receipts, training
records, etc.) demonstrating that abatement is complete must accompany the certification. For those
violations having an abatement date of more than ninety days, abatement plans and progress reports must be
submitted to the Division if so indicated on the violation.

Note: Abatement certification and documentation are not required for those violations the inspector
observed you or your representative correct during the inspection and which are marked as "Abated on site"

within this citation.
A follow-up inspection may be made for the purpose of ascertaining that you have posted the citation(s) as
required by the Act and corrected the alleged violations. Failure to correct an alleged violation within the

abatement period may result in farther penaities of up to $7000 for each day each alleged violation has
not been corrected. Timely correction of an alleged violation does not affect the initial penalty.

Note: The Act provides that anyone who knowingly gives false information is guilty of a class 2
misdemeanor.

Informal Conference - Before deciding whether to file a "Notice of Contest", you may request an informal
conference with the section supervisor to discuss the Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may use this

opportunity to:

*Obtain a better explanation of the violations cited;

*Obtain a more complete understanding of the specific standards that apply;

*Discuss ways to correct the violations;

*Discuss problems with the abatement dates;

*Discuss problems concerning employee safety practices;

*Resolve disputed citation(s) and penalties;

*Present any evidence or views that you believe would support an adjustment to the citations and/or
penalties;

*Negotiate and enter into an Informal Settlement Agreement; and

*Obtain answers to any other questions you might have.

An informal conference is not required. However, you are encouraged to take advantage of the opportunity
to have a conference if you foresee any difficulties in complying with any part of the citation. If an informal
conference is held, be sure to bring with you any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions, as
well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an Informal Settlement
Agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or formal contest.

I you are considering a request for an informal conference, you must take care to schedule it early enough to
allow time to contest after the informal conference, should you decide to do so. For this reason, an informal
conference should be held within the 15 working day contest period (see following section). The running of
this contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty pursuant to A.R.S.

Section 23-417. You may contest all citation items or an individual items. You may also contest penalties
and/or abatement dates without contesting the underlying violation(s). To contest, you must notify the
Director, in writing, within 15 working days after receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty. Unless
vou inform the Director in writing that vou intend to contest the citation( 8) and/or penaliv(ies) within the 15
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working dav period provided by law. the citation(s) and the penalty(jes) shall be deemed a final order of the
Commission and not subiect to review by anv court or agency.

Note: "Notify[ing] the Director" means that ADOSH must recelve your written notice of contest prior
to the close of business on the 15th working day following receipt of the citations.

If you contest the citation(s), the abatement period specified therein does not begin to run until the date of the
Commission's final order in the case provided you have initiated this contest in good faith and not solely for

delay or avoidance of penalties.

Penalty Payment - Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
Please make your check or money order payable to "Industrial Commission of Arizona" and indicate on your
remittance the Inspection Number found on Page 1 of this notification. ADOSH does not agree to any
restrictions, conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order and will cash the check or
money order as if these restrictions, conditions or endorsements do not exist,

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 calendar days after the
discrimination occurred with the Division of Occupational Safety and Health at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives you or your representative the opportunity to object to any abatement
date set for a violation if you believe the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to the Division
Director, P. O. Box 19070, Phoenix, Arizona, 85005-9070 within the abatement period allowed in the
citation or within 15 working days from the date of receipt of the citation, whichever is shorter.

Additional Information - You should be aware that Federal OSHA publishes information on ADOSH's
inspection(s) and citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of
Information Act. The information related to your inspection will be available 30 calendar days after the
Citation Issuance Date. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at
www.osha.gov. If you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this

office.
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ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION

A. A.C. R20-5-627 requires employets to certify to ADOSH, in writing, the abatement of all cited conditions,
with the exception of those conditions observed abated by the compliance officer during the course of the
inspection. This form is provided to assist you in complying with the abatement certification requirements.
Note: For violations classified as willful, repeat or serious, abatement documentation (i.e. photographs,
invoices, training records, etc.) must also accompany this certification form.

Cochise County - Douglas Road Yard
1415 Melody Ln, Bldg C
Bisbee, AZ 85603

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number . ____for the violation identified as
Citation _andItem __wascorrectedon by

(Specify Action Taken)| -

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number - _ for the violation identified as
Citation and Item was corrected on by
(Specity Action Taken) —_— -

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number ___ for the violation identified as
Citation andltem ~ wascorrected on by

(Specily Action Taken) - e =

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number S for the violation identified as
Citation @ andItem wascorrectedon by
(Specify Action Taken) e

The hazard referenced in Inspection Number - for the violation identified as
Citation and Item ___was corrected on by

(Specifv Action Taken) = = s

I attest that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement activities described in this certification,

Signature

Typed or Printed Name
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Industrial Commission of Arizona Inspection Number: 1472337
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Date: 04/08/2020-04/08/2020
Issuance Date: 08/03/2020

CSHO ID: T3633

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Cochise County - Douglas Road Yard
Inspection Site: 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd Douglas, AZ 85607

Citation 1 Item 1 a Type of Violation; Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)(4)(i): Procedures were not developed, documented and utilized for the control of
potentially hazardous energy when employees were engaged in activities covered by this section:

a) 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd, Douglas: A procedure for controlling potentially hazardous energy while
inspecting and cleaning the dump doors of the Manac brand Semi Trailer "SPIF", model 4B240A200, VIN
#5MC424016G3155530 had not been developed. L
[Date by Which Violation Mast Be Abated: Aungust 27, 2020
Jasessed Penalty: $2500.00

Citation 1 Item 1 b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)6)(i): The employer did not conduct a periodic inspection of the energy control procedure
at least annually to ensure that the procedure and the requirement of this standard were being followed:

2) 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd, Douglas: A periodic ingpection of the energy control procedure had not been
conducted within the last year. _—
[Date by Which Violation Must Be Abated: August 27, 2020
rAssessed Penalty: $0.00

Citation 1 Item 1 ¢ Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.147(c)7)(i): The employer did not provide training to ensure that the purpose and function of the
energy control program are understood by employees and that the knowledge and skills required for the safe
application, usage, and removal of the energy controls are acquired by employees:

a) 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd, Douglas: Employees who inspected and cleaned the dump doors of the Manac
brand Semi Trailer "SPIF", model 4B240A200, VIN #SMC424016G3155530 had not been trained concerning
the control of hazardous energy (lockout/tagout). —
IDate by Which Violation Must Be Abated: - August 27, 2020
/Assessed Penalty: $0.00

Ses pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Industrial Commission of Arizona Inspection Number: 1472337
Division of Occupational Safety and Health Inspection Date: 04/08/2020-04/08/2020
Issuance Date: 08/03/2020

CSHO ID: T3633

Citation and Notification of Penaliv

Company Name: Cochise County - Douglas Road Yard
Inspection Site: 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd Douglas, AZ 85607

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. -
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Industrial Commission of Arizona
Division of Occupational Safety and Health
P. 0. BOX 19070

PHOENIX, AZ 85007

Phone: (602) 542-5795 Fax: (602) 542-1614

NOTICE OF PROPOSED PENALTIES

Company Name: Cochise County - Douglas Road Yard
Inspection Site: 3665 N Leslie Canyon Rd Douglas, AZ 85607
Inspection Number: 1472337

Issuance Date: 08/03/2020

Citation 1 Item 1a, Serious $2500.00
Citation 1 Item 1b, Serious $0.00
Citation 1 Item 1c, Serious $0.00

$2500.00

TOTAL ASSESSED PENALTIES:

If you are contesting this citation, please do not submit payment at this time, Penalties are due for
uncontested citations within 15 working days of receipt of this notification.

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Please make your check or money order payable to: "Industrial
Commission of Arizona" within fifteen (15) working days and indicate on your remittance the Inspection
Number found on Page 1 of this Notification.

ADOSH does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for
less than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or

endorsements do not exist.

If you fail to make payment within thirty (30) days following receipt of this notice, this matter will be referred
to our Legal Department. Should that happen you will incur additional liability including collection costs,

attorney fees and interest on the judgment.

Delinquent Charges. A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
days) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made.

o %; o %/ /20
ADOSHTirector 'Dite

See pages 1 through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Peneity for information on employer snd employes rights and responsibilities.
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